WHATCOM COUNTY
Superior Court Administration
Superior-Juvenile

311 Grand Avenue, Sutie 501
Bellingham, Washington 98225
(360) 778-5496

Stephanie Kraft
Superior and Juvenile Court
Administrator

MEMORANDUM
TO: Satpal Sidhu, County Executive
FROM: Stephanie Kraft, Superior and Juvenile Court Administrator
RE: Contract agreement between Whatcom County and Akin

(formerly Children’s Home Society of Washington) for the
Parents for Parents program- July 1, 2025-June 30, 2027

DATE: June 11, 2025

Enclosed is an original of the contract agreement between Akin and Whatcom County
for your review and signature.

= Background and Purpose
The purpose of this agreement allows for continuing services for the Parents for

Parents program operated by Whatcom County Superior Court. Whatcom County has
provided this program since 2015.

®= Funding Amount and Source

Akin will reimburse for services provided by Whatcom County Superior Court up to
$112,757 for the contract period.

= Differences from Previous Contract

This contract is for two years. Yearly amount is $4,000 less than the state fiscal year
2025 amount.

Please contact Stephanie Kraft at extension 5496, if you have any questions or
concerns regarding the terms of this agreement,

Encl.



